
Hearing Date: July 31, 2003 . 
J:IMANDA TBS\2000\tc\OOtc I S\SOD\propeoddismissaldoo 

.ITEM8 . 
PROPOSED STATEMENT OF DECISION· 
ON WITIIDRA WAL AND DISMISSAL OF 

Board of Governors Fee WaiverProl?!~m. an1 Special Programs, 2000-2001 Program Manual 

FROM TEST CLAIM: ... 
;:.i;·; •'' ''•'! 

Enrollment Fee Waivers (OO-TC-15) 

Filed by Gle~dale Community Co liege District, Claimant 
.. _, , .1 , r: · I 

ExECUTivE SUMMARY 

On March 27, 2003; during the hearing on test claims 99-TC-13, Enrollment Fee Collection and 
00-TC-15, Enrollment Fee Waivers, :the claimant; Glendale Community College District, 
request~d ~ withdra"."al~ ¥fithoutweji,;~ici;:,9fthe B,.o,aid of Govern.ors fee Waiyer Program. and 
Special'Progranis; 200Q~20Q]~r(Jgrci~ M:Wf!uaZ:1 .~I.~~fillt's reqiJe~t was inade pursu·anfto' : .. · 
CalifqrnJ!i Gode ofRegulations;Jitle4,.seC;tfon 1188.3. . . . . . · . · .. 

. ._. I~ . . . - '. , ' . 

Sixty-day notice of this withdrawal and dismissal was provided pursuant to California Code oL 
Regulations, title 2, section 1183.08. No interested party to this test claim has taken over the 

I J 1 '•J ,' I • • '• .~, r , •I ' •,, ,r r ''., • I ' •• 1 , , , ' ' 

claim b)"substitution. Therefore, the isSU.e before the Commission is whether to adopt the 
Propo~ed 'st~t~fnenfofD~cisi'oii, disrhlssirtg t!le'Bo~~d of Goverlio'rs F~e Wafver.Program and' 
Special Programs, 2000-2001 Program Manual from test claim OO-TC-15.2 · · ' ' · '".· ·· 

Starr'Recomin~lld~tion · · · · · · · · · " 
- ., • . . • .-,_ - ~' •• •• •. ~ , .. · :: '.- - • • • ' ' • t 

Staff recommends that the Commission adopt the Proposed Statement of Decision, disnµssing 
the above-named manual from the 00-TC-1? test cl!iim. 

··.·· '' 

. ,: 

... . ' 
... . , 

··,.,1 

1 Applicable portions of the transcript of the March 27, 2003 Commission hearing are attached .. 
2 California Code of Regulations, title 2, section 1188. l, subdivision (g). 
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BEFORE THE 

COMMISSION ON STATE MANDATES 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
• • 1 ... , •• •• 

. y ' 

IN RE WITHDRAW AL AND. DISMIS.SAL 
OF: . 

Board of Governors Fee Waiver Program ancf 
Special Prograrr/S, 2000-2001 Program · · 
lvfanua/ · 

Filed on June 4, 2001, 

·No. OO-TC-15 

En;~·zz,,;~~t Pei Waivers 
.. \: .. :, .. i 

. PROPOSED STATE:MENT OF DECISION 
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE 
SEC:HON.}75.00.ET ~EQ.;;TITLE 2, 
CALiFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS, 
DIVISION 2, CHAPTER 2.5, ARTICLE 7 By Glendale Community College District, 

Claimant. . ,. · (Propose,dfor adoption on July 31, 2003) 

...... .1-· 

'· PROPOSEDSTATEMENT OF DECISION · · 

The ciaim~I1h 01~~claje .c~mµluJlitr CoI~e&~·p1stri6t; di.iiillg'tJid:~orlifuis~~oI?-.. <?ri.~µit~ M~dates .. 
hearing on March 27, 2003, requested a Withdra_wal, yv~tlio* prejµciic:~. of the Board of .... ·. 
Governors Fee Waiver Program and Special Program[2000:2(}bi Program lvfariuai, frcimthe 
test claim, pursuanVto California Code of Regulatfoms; title 2; section: ;J 1;8 8 .3. ' 

'.;· .·.;.'~ -1:(·\ .. ' .r . ., .·~··~ .. .,,.~,· ":·,,.:r-,..' .. · '.\j:"; •\;:~ ... , :·'• 
Keitii B. Peterson .~ppear,ed for C10.i.m@t Glendale (:o@tjwuty C.ollege District. W,, J,tarigy . 
Katz,.~: ~µsim.Ge~acou..~~d Di)puty Attom.ey O~#eral ~sJ,ii;i ~op~~;appee:fed ~ft Pti~81{9f 
the Department ofFmance. · . . .. ·. , (,.;•· '·'' .. .. . .. .. .. ". , .. ·" 

Sixty-day notice of this withdrawal and dismissal was provided pursuant to_,C~Mf~rm~ gocie_9f .. 
Regulations, title 2, section 1183.08. No other interested party to this test clairii hiis taken ovei: 
this claim by substituti'on of parties;' '. ' :·'. ., ""'' 

CONCLUSION . 

The Board of Governors Fee Waiver Program and Special Programs, 2000-2001 Program 
lvfanual is dismissed, without prejudice, from test claim OO-TC-15, pursuant to California Code 
of Regulations, title 2, section 1188.3. Any claimant may file a new test claim on the above­
referenced manual. However, such claim shall be subject to a new filing date and reimbursement 
period. 
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EXHIBIT A 

PUBLIC HEARING 

COMMISSION ON STATE MANDATES 

---000---

. TIME : 9 : 3 8 a . m. 

DATE: Thursday, March 27, 2003 

PLACE: Commission on State Mandates 
State Capitol, Room 126 
Sacramento, California 

-·--000---

REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS 

Reported By: 

---000---

KAREN S. CHALLE 
CSR #8244, RPR 

RECEIVED 

APR 2 5 2:~3 
C01VH11Jt '·l'Srnrv ON 

STA It_ ... , .. , ·" 1.-'"' 1"ES 
i.--...__., .. -----·-

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA COURT REPORTERS (916) 485-4949 
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10 

11 

do something, I -- I -- I made note of it. And that's --

and those were the three things that I found were in the 

manual and came from the manual, where it says the 

community colleges were required to do something. 

I can point you to those in the record, if you 

like. But 

· MR. LARSON: Again, I don't think the question is 

on the manual, is it? It's if, there is any other 

requirements .. Because that makes the manual issue moot, 

and we can move on. 
' ' . .. 

CHAIR MIYASHIRO: Right. · And I guess what I am 

12 hearing is that the members of the Commission have some 

13 comfort and sense about.where they stand with regard to 

14 staff recommen(j.ation .versus finance'· being on this question 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

of activities related to the mandate. But do we need to 

flush'this out a little bit more? 

MR. SHERWOOD: In general, you're talking about 

now,, or in. the: manual? 

CHAIR MIYASHIRO: Well, I'm not -- I don't want 

20 

21 

us to get too far below here so that we're losing sight of· 

the iss~-~§1 l?~i~g-,:b:r:qug;ht ,by the Department of Finance. 
; .. ; ·~ .·.:.:. ~-.·~/.=: ''1 ... ~ .. _ .. :\.'.:':~ . 

22 

23 

24 

25 

'MR-~ 1 PETERSEN: Mr. Miyashiro, I 0 11 withdraw the 
.,; ..... ·.; .. ; . 

manual from 'the test claim. 
' . , .. ~ 

~ . . . 
CHAIR MIYASHIRO:. Okay. 

MR. PETERSEN: We're suffering from a catch-22 

NORTHERN cALiFORNIA COURT REPORTERS (916) 485-4949 
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24 

25 

e. 

MR. LAZAR: Yeah. 

MR. LARSON: .9~ay. 

MS. WILLIAMS: What okay. what about the three 

categorie~ of student~? 

CHAIR MIYASHIRO: Yes. That has npt been 

addressed. 

MS. WILLIAMS: Are we going to do that? 

CHAIR MIY~SHIRO: _ You want to .move that as well? 

MS. WILLIAMS: I'.d like to move that we delete .. ";. 

those three from the six that are mentioned on staff. 

CHAIR MIYAS:EgRO_: 'We '.11 take, it one at a time. 

We'll take it one at a time. 

Commissioner .. L~za_r has mov_ed staff ,recommendation, 

noting the withdrawal of the _manual, and the direction of 
' ' ' 

staff to come back with unit cost. 

MR. LAZAR: Yes. 

CHAIR MIYASHIRO: Do we have a second on that? 

Okay. I have no second o~ that. So that motion 

will fail. 

MR. LAZAR: Fail? Okay. 

CHAIR MIYASHIRO: I will entertain.an alternative 

motion or another motion. 

MS. WILLIAMS: I w9uld ~i~~,cto mov,e the staff 

analysis, absent .~he manual, an,,d_ d~lE;lt_e the three 

pategor~~s.of students mentioned on p'ge 15. 

NORTHERN CALJ;FORN:I;A COURT RE;PORTERS (916) 485-4949 
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' 1 CHAIR MIYASHIRO: Uh~huh. 

2 MS. WILLIAMS: And th~ cost unit cost figure as 

'3 well. 
,, . 

4 MR. SHERWOOD: And those three categories are to 

5 the fee exemption. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

•,.· 

MS. WILLIAMS: Fee exemptions. Right. 

. CHAIR MIYASHIRO: · All right. Do I have a second? 

MR'. LAZAR: I'll second that. 

CHAIR MIYASHIRO: Any discussion on that motion? 

. Okay. Paula, wiil yo~ call role? 

MS. HIGASHI: Mr. Larson? 

MR. LARSON: Aye. 
: • . -· •. -1· 

Mr. 
,, f 

Ms.- HIGASHI: Lazar? 

MR. LAZAR: Yeah. 

MS. HIGASHI: Mr. sl:i.erwoodi 

MR. SHERWOOD: Aye. 

ivl'Er. HIGASHI= ; Ms. wi11iarris? 

MS . WILLIAMS : . Aye'. , . 

MS. HIGASHI: Mr. Miyashiro? 

MR. MIYASHIRO: Aye·. 

Motion is carried. 

Okay. Thank you. 

MR. · PETERS.EN : · Th.i'nk you . 

CHAIR MIYASHIRO': Okay. Paula, 3 and 4 . 
. - . - ,. 

MS. HIGASHI: · This brings us to staff reports, 

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA COURT-REPORTERS .. :(9'.i6) 485-4949 
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.. 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
GRAY DAVIS, Governor 

COMMISSION ON STATE MANDATES 
980 NINTH STREET, SUITE 300 

-

<>!!.CRAMENTO, CA 95814 
NE: (916) 323-3562 
(916) 445-0278 

E-mail: csmlnfo@csm.ca.gov 

April 15, 2002 

Mr. Keith B. Petersen 
SixTen and Associates . 
5252 Balboa Avenue, Suite 807 
San Diego, CA 92117 

State Agencies and Interested Parties (See Attached Mailing List) 

Re: Proposed Statement of Decision on Withdrawal and Dismissal; Hearing Date 
Enrollment Fee Waivers, OO-TC-15 
Glendale Community College District, Claimant 
Board of Governors Fee Waiver Program and Special Programs, 
2000-2001 Program Manual 

Dear Mr. Petersen: 

The Proposed Statement of Decision regarding the dismissal of the Board of Governors Fee 
Waiver Program and Special Programs, 2000-2001 Program Manual from the above test claim 
is complete and is enclosed for your review. Any party may provide written comments on the 
motion to dismiss the test claim. 

This letter serves as notice that if no other community college district takes over the claim by 
substitution of parties within sixty days of the date of this letter, the Commission will hear the 
Proposed Statement of Decision, dismissing the manual from the test claim. (Cal. Code Regs., 
tit. 2, § 1183.08.) -

Hearing 
' ' 

This Proposed Statement of Decision is set for hearing on Thursday, July 31, 2003, at 9:30 a.m .. 
in Room 126 of the State Capitol, Sacramento, California. This item will be placed on the 
Proposed Consent Calendar unless you let us !mow in advance if you or a representative of your 
agency will testify at the hearing, or if other witnesses will appear. 

· Please contact Eric Feller, Commission Counsel, at (916) 323-8221, if you have any questions 
regarding the above. 

Sincerely, 

/~1J~ 
Paula Higashi 
Executive Director 

Enc. Proposed Statement of Decision 
cc: Mailing List 


